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’ ChamEagne, Rick

From: Vance, Vaughn

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2000 9:01 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE:

Rick:

| may have given you the incorrect LRB # on my voice message. We want to draft an amendment to the mini budget that
will keep current law that sends the PILT payment to schools, but that will provide a one time GPR appropriation of
$1,805,800 to towns under the same distribution scheme as the old PILT formula. The intent of this provision would be to
hold the Towns harmless for one year until the increased federal payment for having shifted from towns to schools comes
in.

| hope this helps.

VAUGHN L. VANCE for
Senator Roger Breske

----- Original Message-----

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2000 8:12 AM
To: Vance, Vaughn

Subject:

Vaugn --

In SB 357 (the Sen. Dem. mini-budget), there already is a provision restoring prior law. See ss. 20.370 (5) (bx) and
59.25 (3) (rm). You have asked me to draft 99-4417 as an amendment to SB 357. Do you want me also to delete the
restoration of prior law and simply provide the one-time payment of $1,805,800 or do you wish for me to keep the
restoration of the old law and provide for the one-time payment. If you choose the latter option, towns could very likely
receive a double payment of these national forest moneys. You may wish to speak with Russ Kava about the flow of

money.

Attorney Rick Champagne

Legal Section

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
100 N. Hamilton St.

P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

Tel: (608) 266-9930

Fax: (608) 264-8522

Email: rick.champagne@legis.state.wi.us



’ ChamEagne, Rick

From: Vance, Vaughn

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2000 9:34 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: NFI

Rick:

Burke’s office called to say that they need a draft ASAP -- which they explained to mean by the end of the day. Is this
possible?

VAUGHN L. VANCE for
Senator Roger Breske
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 SENATE BILL 357

e

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 9, line 11: delete the material beginning with “distribution” and
ending with “government;” on line 12 and substitute: “payments to certain towns;”.

v
2. Page 38, line 3: after that line insert:

~ v
3. Page 39, line 1: delete lines 1 to 9 and substitute:

Faspprd- ) >

. v
4. Page 76, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.

s
B. Page 291, line 13: after that line insert:
v/

 SEcTION 9136. Nonstatutory provisions; natural resources.

V4

v
6. Page 300, line 8: after that line insert:

~ v/
x 10 ¢ SECTION 9436. Effective dates; natural resources.
s
O 11 (END)

/'
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BILL SECTION 1

. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the pii

1999-00 2000-01

~N
3~ « 20.370 Natural resources, department of
@ 4 (5)  CONSERVATION AIDS I g og‘@n Y
5 (ddj Payments to certain towns GPR B A{LM{O_OO —0- “_ &
6 A (C SECTION 20.370 (5) (dd) of the statutes is created to read:
@ & £rom e ud,
7 20.370 (5) (dd) Payments to towns. B1enn1a11y,ﬁe amounts in the schedule to

. . . . ) Section 9134 07‘_)
8 make the payments required under 1999 Wisconsin Act .... (this acii)//
9 SECTION w . 20.3ii0 (5) (dd) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act ....

AYM EpTS /‘a c EK?H,@{’

/% j) [ﬁTater than October 1, 2000, the secretary of natural resources shall
$\,¢os, 200

13 d1str1bute Wﬁmm the appropriation account under section 20.370 (5) (dd)

10 (this act), is repealed. N .‘/e/

4 of the statutes, as created by this act, to towns that were eligible to receive national

95 forest income payments under section 59.25 (3) (r), 1997 stats., during the 1998-99

16 fiscal year. The secretary shall distribute the moneys to the towns according to the
17 criteria required for the distribution of national forest income payments under
» «

18 section 59.25 (3) (r), 1997 stats. ""»

//(/ ffective dates is act takes effect on the day after publ1cat1?/
except as follo

The repeal of section 20.370 (5) (dd) of the statutes takes effect on December

Ganty
=)
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